
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING 

Village Hall Board Room 
319 2nd Street New Glarus, WI  

Zoom Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86769260280  
4/16/2024                                 7:00 P.M. 

    
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting Page # 
1. Call to Order – Please Silence All Cell Phones  
2. Approval of agenda  
3. Public appearances and citizen comments on items not listed on this agenda. [Items will 

not be debated or acted upon at this meeting but will be referred to the proper 
staff/committee if action is required.] – Please keep comments to 3 minutes  

 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda  
A. Approval of Minutes of 4.3.2024 Regular Meeting 4 
B. Approval of Claims 6 
C. Approval of March 2024 Building Inspector Report  10 
D. Approval of March 2024 Police Report 11 
E. Approval of March 2024 Financials  11 
F. Approval of Special Event Permit - Blues, Brews & Food Truck, June 29, 2024 19 
G. Approval of Street Use Permit - NG High School Graduation Parade, Sunday, June 2, 

2024 
23 

H. Approval of Operator License for Raghbir Singh  
5. New Business   

A. Proclamation: Honoring Sue Moen  28 
B. Proclamation: 2024 Arbor Day 29 
C. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event Permit - Polkafest/Beer, Bacon and 

Cheese, June 7-8, 2024  
30 

D. Consideration/Discussion: Waive Bidding Requirements for Public Works Truck 
Purchase 

35 

6. Public Works and Safety:   
7. Parks and Recreation  

A. Consideration/Discussion: Lion’s Club Village Park Improvement Project 36 
8. Personnel and Finance  
9. President’s Report   

A. Consideration/Discussion: Committee Appointments 40 
10.  Adjournment   

 
Roger Truttmann, President 
 
 AGENDA POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall     4/12/2024 

N.G. Post Office  4/12/2024 
            Bank of New Glarus    4/12/2024 

  
 
 Kelsey Jenson, Clerk 
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY CONTACT 
THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86769260280


Village Board Meeting Notes 

April 16, 2024 

Consent Agenda: 

Approval of Minutes of 4/3/24 Regular Meeting: The minutes are included in the packet for 
consideration.  

Approval of Claims: The claims lists are included in your packet and include: ACH for payroll 
expenses, health insurance; e-check for life insurance; journal entry for utilities; payroll 
vouchers 18005 to 18030 totaling $37,295.80; and checks 43020 to 43066 totaling $205,055.76.  

Approval of March 2024 Building Inspector Report: The report is included in the packet for 
consideration. 

Approval of March 2024 Police Report: The report is included in the packet for consideration. 

Approval of March 2024 Financials: The report is included in the packet for consideration. 

Approval of Special Event Permit – Blues, Brews, & Food Truck, June 29, 2024: Permit 
application is included in the agenda packet. Staff recommend approval.  

Approval of Street Use Permit – NG High School Graduation Parade, June 29, 2024: Permit 
application is included in the agenda packet. Staff recommend approval.  

Approval of Operator License for Raghbir Singh: Staff recommend approval of this operator 
license.  

New Business: 

Proclamation: Honoring Sue Moen: The proclamation honoring Sue is included in the agenda 
packet and will be read at the meeting.  

Proclamation: 2024 Arbor Day: The proclamation is included in the agenda packet and will be 
read at the meeting. 

Consideration/Discussion: Special Event Permit – Polkafest/Beer, Bacon, and Cheese, June 7-8, 
2024: The special event application is included in the agenda packet. The Parks & Recreation 
Committee and Public Works/Public Safety Committee reviewed the application and 
recommended for approval at their meetings on April 10, 2024. The Parks & Recreation 
Committee recommended adding language to the open intox boundaries that specifically 
excludes Village Park. The applicant intends to exclude Village Park and will have signage 
around the park stating that no alcohol is allowed. 

Consideration/Discussion: Waive Bidding Requirements for Public Works Truck Purchase: Last 
fall, the Village purchased a new truck for the Public Works Department. Unfortunately, that 
truck had serious issues with the engine that the manufacturer could not solve. The truck was 
returned and the Village received a full refund. Since then, staff have been working to find a 
different truck that would meet the needs of Public Works staff and fits within the budget of 

2



the returned funds. An available 2023 chassis was found at Kayser Ford, and the attachments 
can be added by Monroe Truck. Staff are requesting that Village bidding requirements be 
waived to purchase this truck given the unique circumstances and time constraints. The total 
cost of the chassis is $68,088. The attachments would bring the total truck cost to $123k, which 
is the same cost that was refunded to the Village for the previous truck.  

Parks & Recreation: 

Consideration/Discussion: Lion’s Club Village Park Improvement Project: A proposal from the 
New Glarus Lions Club for improvements in Village Park are included in the agenda packet for 
consideration. Details are still being finalized for the flag pole and sign replacement. However, 
the Lions Club would like to move forward with repairs to the Village Park gazebo. Parks & 
Recreation Committee recommended to move forward with those repairs at their April 10, 
2024 meeting.  

President’s Report: 

Consideration/Discussion: Committee Appointment: A list of recommended committee 
appointments are included in the agenda packet.  

 

 

 

 

 

3



W:\Clerk\Minutes\2024\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 4.3.24.docx  

  VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

4/3/2024 
 

REGULAR MEETING-CALL TO ORDER:  President Truttmann called the regular meeting to 

order at 7:00 p.m. and made an announcement to silence cell phones.  

PRESENT: Peggy Kruse, Chuck Phillipson, Mike Marty, Michael Bell, Larry Stuessy, Gof 

Thomson and Roger Truttmann. 

ABSENT: Mike Marty. 

 

ALSO PRESENT: Linda Hiland, Julie Tyler, Connie Krawczyk, Mike Krawczyk, Shelly 

Truttmann, Beth Blahut, Daniel Ramirez, Jesse Donahue, Suzi Janowiak, Greg Thoemke, 

Bekah Stauffacher, Amy Trumble (Library Director), Joe Cockroft (PW/Utility Supervisor), 

Chief Jeff Sturdevant (NGPD), Lauren Freeman (Village Administrator), Kelsey Jenson (Clerk-

Treasurer) 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Gof Thomson, second by Chuck Phillipson to approve 

the 4.3.24 agenda. Motion carried (6-0).  

 

PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND CITIZEN COMMENTS:  None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion by Gof Thomson for approval of the consent agenda, second by 

Chuck Phillipson. Motion carried (6-0).   

  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 3.19.24 Regular Meeting 

 

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS:  The claims lists were presented to the Board and include: 
ACH for payroll expenses, credit card; wire for power bill; payroll vouchers 17978 to 
18004 totaling $36,457.36; and checks 42988 to 43019 totaling $49,617.36. 
 
APPROVAL OF OPERATOR LICENSE FOR CLAIRE HODEL & JANIECE ROSE 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

Proclamation: Honoring Eugene Dahlk: President Truttmann read the Proclamation honoring the 

late Eugene Dahlk.  

 

Consideration/Discussion: Consideration/Discussion: Library Site & Grant Opportunity: 

Comments from the public were heard by the Board. Motion by Chuck Phillipson to support a 

new building for the Library, second by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (4-0). Peggy Kruse and 

Michael Bell abstained.  

 

Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Bank Loan: Motion by Michael Bell to move forward with 

borrowing a loan from Lake Ridge Bank for the amount of $153,879, second by Chuck 

4



 
 
 

2 
 

W:\Clerk\Minutes\2024\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 4.3.24.docx 

Phillipson. Motion carried (6-0).  

 

Consideration/Discussion: Façade Improvement Grant Guidelines Amendment: Motion by 

Peggy Kruse to approve Façade Improvement Grant Guidelines amendment as presented, 

second by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (5-0). Michael Bell abstained.  

 

Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 24-06 Appointing Limited Term Employee Public Works 

Laborer: Motion by Peggy Kruse to approve R24-06, second by Michael Bell. Motion carried (6-

0).  

 

 PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY: PW Director and Chief Sturdevant provided an update to the 

Board on the condition of Police Department roof and the need for repair. 

 

PARKS AND RECREATION: None. 

 

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE:  

 

Consideration/Discussion: Police Department Staffing: Motion by Gof Thomson to approve 

Chief Sturdevant for 30 hours of straight pay per month through July 2024, second by Michael 

Bell. Motion carried (6-0).  

 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:  

 

Consideration/Discussion: Confirmation of Open Book & Board of Review Meeting Dates: 

Motion by Peggy Kruse to approve 2024 Open Book and Board of Review dates, second by Gof 

Thomson. Motion carried (6-0).  

 

The Board thanked outgoing Village Board Trustee Chuck Phillipson for his years of service on 

the Village Board. 

 

ADJOURN:  Being no further business, President Truttmann adjourned the meeting at 7:57 p.m. 

 

– Kelsey Jenson, 

Clerk-Treasurer  

 

*For more details on agenda items, please visit newglarusvillage.com to view the meeting 
agenda packet. A recording of the meeting is also available on the Village of New Glarus 

YouTube Channel.” 

5



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW SUMMARY REPORT Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Apr 11, 2024  10:25AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check Issue Date = 04/17/2024

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

04/24 04/17/2024 43020 1120 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 392.22

04/24 04/17/2024 43021 1255 BLANCHARDVILLE CO-OP 1,879.05

04/24 04/17/2024 43022 4395 BOLEY TREE & LANDSCAPE CARE 22,000.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43023 1285 BORTH, JASON 207.03

04/24 04/17/2024 43024 6236 BRENKMAN, SARA 1,004.40

04/24 04/17/2024 43025 5842 CLASSY CLEANERS 1,235.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43026 4422 CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN LLP 16,852.50

04/24 04/17/2024 43027 4332 COMPUTER KNOW HOW LLC 49.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43028 1555 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING IN 19.55

04/24 04/17/2024 43029 1600 DELUXE DISTRIBUTORS 823.75

04/24 04/17/2024 43030 2745 FINGER PUBLISHING INC 232.82

04/24 04/17/2024 43031 1780 FORSTER ELECTRICAL ENG INC 105.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43032 4001 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 135.15

04/24 04/17/2024 43033 1815 GALLS 101.96

04/24 04/17/2024 43034 5381 GRAINGER 510.48

04/24 04/17/2024 43035 5731 GREEN COUNTY EMERGENCY MANA 6.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43036 6213 HART HOUSE MUSIC LLC 50.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43037 5930 HYDROCORP 345.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43038 5827 INFOSEND INC 577.27

04/24 04/17/2024 43039 6307 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 122,260.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43040 5286 MDROFFERS CONSULTING LLC 471.25

04/24 04/17/2024 43041 5166 MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY 261.69

04/24 04/17/2024 43042 2515 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 71.22

04/24 04/17/2024 43043 6306 MULLEN, SKYLER 375.27

04/24 04/17/2024 43044 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE 680.26

04/24 04/17/2024 43045 2730 NEW GLARUS POLICE ASSOC 15.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43046 2735 NEW GLARUS WELDING LLC 109.40

04/24 04/17/2024 43047 6168 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 58.89

04/24 04/17/2024 43048 3025 RESCO 1,135.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43049 3120 SCHOOL DIST OF NEW GLARUS 2,346.98

04/24 04/17/2024 43050 5201 SEERA 887.71

04/24 04/17/2024 43051 4398 SIRCHIE ACQUISTION COMPANY LLC 31.50

04/24 04/17/2024 43052 3210 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE INC 228.72

04/24 04/17/2024 43053 5095 STUART C IRBY CO 490.50

04/24 04/17/2024 43054 3270 SUGAR RIVER POWER CENTER 45.99

04/24 04/17/2024 43055 6127 SYMDON AUTO 344.47

04/24 04/17/2024 43056 6227 TALLMAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 438.23

04/24 04/17/2024 43057 5963 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 152.78

04/24 04/17/2024 43058 6305 TRI STATE DIRECTIONAL DRILLING 283.50

04/24 04/17/2024 43059 3480 UNITED STATES CELLULAR 65.62

04/24 04/17/2024 43060 3465 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 100.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43061 3510 USA BLUEBOOK 682.64

04/24 04/17/2024 43062 3991 WE ENERGIES 1,924.09

04/24 04/17/2024 43063 3805 WI PROF POLICE ASSN 133.50

04/24 04/17/2024 43064 3230 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE 29.00

04/24 04/17/2024 43065 5594 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA INC 24,872.60

04/24 04/17/2024 43066 6198 YOUNG, DEANNA 33.77

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

6



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW SUMMARY REPORT Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Apr 11, 2024  10:25AM

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

          Grand Totals:  205,055.76

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check Issue Date = 04/17/2024

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

7



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Table Lists - Fund totals for current board meeting Page:     1

Apr 11, 2024  10:25AM

Report Criteria:

Check.Check Issue Date = 04/17/2024

GL Invoice Acct Amt

          Total 10: 117,339.09

          Total 25: 121.22

          Total 30: 248.54

          Total 40: 27,033.93

          Total 45: 298.81

          Total 50: 60,006.64

          Total 70: 7.53

          Grand Totals:  

205,055.76

8



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS-CLAIMS PRESENTED - 4/16/2024
CHECK # PAYEE DIST. AMOUNT

ACH 941 Tax PP# 7 12,363.60
ACH WI Withholding  PP# 7 2,155.19
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-pre tax, PP# 7 726.00
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-post tax PP# 7 200.00
JE New Glarus Utilities utilities 12,819.25

ACH ETF May health insurance 30,234.80
e-check Securian May life insurance 457.00

ACH EBC dependent care/FSA/medical excess 583.04
Sub-total 59,538.88

Payroll - 4/5/2024
18005 Kelsey Jenson Clerk 2,012.60
18006 Deanna Young Deputy Clerk 1,464.87
18007 Lauren Freeman Administrator 2,278.97
18008 Mark Binger PD 1,107.80
18009 Christian Hammel PD 143.40
18010 Chance Kaczmarski PD 215.95
18011 Hunter Krohn PD 2,235.44
18012 Brian Bennett PD 2,470.15
18013 Jeff Sturdevant PD 2,444.53
18014 Skyler, Mullen PD 1,921.45
18015 Ann Lahey PD 642.32
18016 Joe Cockroft PW 2,259.04
18017 Kenneth Wolfe PW 1,385.54
18018 Aaron Funseth Water Treatment Plant 1,927.21
18019 Matthew Halvorsen PW 1,198.99
18020 Jason Borth Utility 2,108.64
18021 William Kosmeder Utility 3,422.63
18022 Kevin Funseth Utility 2,600.11
18023 Beth Heller Utility 1,304.15
18024 Erica Loeffelholtz Library 1,096.64
18025 Peggy Hammerly Library 75.30
18026 Brooke Mathews Library 1,078.11
18027 Amy Trumble Library 1,265.82
18028 Julie Hawkins Library 502.27
18029 Amalia Morrison Library 50.20
18030 Mia Sies Library 83.67

Payroll Subtotal 37,295.80

9



Village of New Glarus
Building Inspection Summary

March, 2024

Project: 2300
Municipality Code:

DATE PERMIT # OWNER ADDRESS JOB
TYPE

COST CONTRACTOR FEE

3-14-24 230024-10 Faun
Philipson

612 2nd st HVAC $13,500 Monroe Heating $50

3-14-24 230024-11 Joshua Smith 801 4th St` SRV $3500 T&L Elec $115

10



 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
April 4, 2024 
 
To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee 
 
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant 
 
Reference: March Monthly Police Report 
 
Here is a summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year-to-date calls 
for service, along with a comparison to last year’s numbers. 
 
 

Types of calls March 
2024 

Since 
Jan 1st 

March 
2023 

Total 
Last 
Year 

Overall calls for service 347 1123 356 4519 

Assist other agencies/departments 35 89 26 465 

Incarcerated/Jailed 2 13 1 38 

Traffic/Municipal Citations 31 158 58 708 

Traffic Warnings 94 231 73 1041 

Parking Citations     27 236 53 216 

Traffic Accidents 0 9 0 25 

 
 
Notable information or call(s) for service: 
 

• On 03/05/24, a fraud was reported where $3,385.00 was lost.     
 

• On 03/05/24, officers were dispatched to check the welfare in reference to a subject that 
was actively self-harming themselves.  The subject was located, taken into custody, and 
transported to a mental health facility.   
 

• On 03/07/24, a fraud was reported where $12,750.00 was lost. 
 

• On 03/10/24, at 12:21 PM - Alleged sex offense. 
 
 

11



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• On 03/31/24, officers were dispatched to assist the Green County Sheriff’s Office with a 
Sexual Assault investigation in the Village of Monticello. 

 
 
Department Training: 
 

• The entire department attended a Legal Update training that was put on by District 
Attorney Craig Nolen.   
 

• The entire department attended an Officer Wellness training. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 

12



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

10-00-41110-000-000 PROPERTY TAXES 738,625 738,538 87

10-00-41140-000-000 MOBILE HOME TAXES 3,872 9,500 -5,628

10-00-41150-000-000 NG HOME-PAYMENT IN LIEU 0 37,631 -37,631

10-00-41160-000-000 AG USE PENALTY 0 0 0

10-00-41310-000-000 UTILITY TAXES 69,462 277,849 -208,387

10-00-41800-000-000 INTEREST ON TAXES 46 0 46

812,006 1,063,518 -251,512

10-00-43400-000-000 SHARED TAXES 0 303,591 -303,591

10-00-43411-000-000 FIRE INSURANCE DUES 0 10,133 -10,133

10-00-43520-000-000 STATE AID: POLICE TRAINING 0 1,120 -1,120

10-00-43521-000-000 STATE AID: OWI GRANT 437 2,000 -1,563

10-00-43522-000-000 STATE AID: SEATBELT GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-43523-000-000 STATE AID: 2023 PD GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-43525-000-000 STATE AID: PD: HWY. SAFETY GRA 0 0 0

10-00-43526-000-000 STATE AID: PD DIGITAL RECORDIN 0 0 0

10-00-43527-000-000 STATE AID: RADIO GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-43528-000-000 STATE AID: 2014 BIKE RODEO GRA 0 0 0

10-00-43529-000-000 STATE AID:  SPEED GRANT 0 4,000 -4,000

10-00-43530-000-000 STATE AID: STREETS 37,350 149,379 -112,029

10-00-43535-000-000 STATE AID: LRIP 0 0 0

10-00-43540-000-000 STATE AID: COMPUTER 0 5,139 -5,139

10-00-43545-000-000 STATE AID: PERSONAL PROP. TAX 0 12,417 -12,417

10-00-43546-000-000 STATE AID: VIDEO SERVICE PROVI 0 5,250 -5,250

10-00-43553-000-000 STATE AID: OTHER 0 0 0

10-00-43560-000-000 STATE AID: COVID-19 GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-43610-000-000 PAYMENTS FOR MUNICIPAL SERVICE 433 435 -2

10-00-43620-000-000 IN LIEU OF TAX: BICYCLE TRAIL 0 300 -300

10-00-43710-000-000 COUNTY AID: ROADS 0 2,000 -2,000

10-00-43720-000-000 COUNTY AID: TOBACCO GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-43810-000-001 FED AID: ALLOCATED ARPA FUNDS 0 0 0

10-00-43810-000-000 FED GRANT: BULLET PROOF VEST 833 0 833

39,053 495,763 -456,710

10-00-44110-000-000 LIQUOR LICENSES 30 13,050 -13,020

10-00-44120-000-000 OPERATOR LICENSES 910 8,500 -7,590

10-00-44130-000-000 CIGARETTE LICENSES 0 600 -600

10-00-44140-000-000 CTV FRANCHISE FEE 5,343 21,000 -15,657

10-00-44160-000-000 OTHER LICENSES 40 100 -60

10-00-44210-000-000 BICYCLE LICENSES 0 0 0

10-00-44220-000-000 DOG LICENSES 583 1,050 -467

10-00-44310-000-001 BUILDING PERMITS-FENLEY 1,847 10,000 -8,153

10-00-44910-000-001 SIGN PERMITS-FENLEY 0 250 -250

10-00-44910-000-002 SPECIAL EVENT PERMITS 200 900 -700

10-00-44910-000-003 ZONING AND PLANNING PERMITS 175 700 -525

10-00-44920-000-000 OTHER PERMITS 475 400 75

10-00-44925-000-000 STREET USE PERMITS 85 500 -415

9,687 57,050 -47,363

10-00-45110-000-000 COURT PENALTIES & COSTS 2,998 11,800 -8,802

10-00-45120-000-000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 7,086 7,000 86

10-00-45190-000-000 OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 0 0 0

10,084 18,800 -8,716

10-00-46110-000-000 CLERKS FEES 2,324 11,800 -9,476

10-00-46210-000-000 LAW ENFORCEMENT FEES 2,880 7,000 -4,120

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

13



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

10-00-46220-000-000 PUBLIC WORKS FEES 0 1,500 -1,500

10-00-46300-000-000 Special Charge - Driveway 0 0 0

10-00-46720-000-000 PARKS 1,124 1,800 -676

10-00-46720-000-001 PARKS: SIGN RENTAL 5,400 6,000 -600

10-00-46725-000-000 RECREATION CHILD PROGRAMS 562 1,200 -638

10-00-46726-000-000 RECREATION ADULT PROGRAMS 140 0 140

10-00-46730-000-000 TRIATHLON 0 0 0

10-00-46735-000-000 SWIMMING POOL 9,648 47,228 -37,580

10-00-46735-000-001 SWIMMING POOL - LESSONS 9,377 12,943 -3,566

10-00-46735-000-003 POOL ADULT PROGRAMS 45 359 -314

10-00-46735-000-004 POOL CHILD PROGRAMS 0 0 0

10-00-46736-000-000 SWIM TEAM 1,372 5,500 -4,128

10-00-46737-000-000 BASEBALL: ALL PROGRAMS 2,226 6,000 -3,774

10-00-46738-000-000 GIRLS SOFTBALL 775 3,066 -2,291

10-00-46739-000-000 BASEBALL:DON'T USE 0 0 0

10-00-46740-000-000 VILLAGE HALL 550 1,400 -850

10-00-46745-000-000 OFFICE SPACE RENTS 0 0 0

10-00-46746-000-000 Office Space Rent-Light/Water 750 3,000 -2,250

10-00-46747-000-000 RENTALS: LIBRARY 0 0 0

37,174 108,796 -71,622

10-00-48100-000-000 INTEREST 54,269 15,000 39,269

10-00-48300-000-000 SALES MDSE & SUPPLY 528 1,000 -472

10-00-48300-000-002 SALES: RECREATION CONCESSIONS 0 0 0

10-00-48400-000-000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES 0 0 0

10-00-48500-000-000 DONATIONS 620 0 620

10-00-48500-000-001 DONATIONS-POLICE DEPT. 0 0 0

10-00-48500-000-002 DONATION: PD: COMMUNITY RELAT 300 0 300

10-00-48500-000-003 DONATIONS: TEAM SHIRT SPONSORS 1,500 1,200 300

10-00-48500-000-004 DONATION:WPPI FOR ECONOMIC DEV 0 1,000 -1,000

10-00-48600-000-000 REFUND PRIOR YEAR EXPENSES 1,091 0 1,091

58,308 18,200 40,108

10-00-49120-000-000 PROCEEDS FROM LONG: TERM DEBT 0 0 0

10-00-49211-000-000 TRANSFER FROM ROOM TAX FUND 0 0 0

10-00-49220-000-000 TRANSFER FROM LIBRARY FUND 0 0 0

10-00-49250-000-000 TRANSFER FROM CHALET FUND 0 0 0

10-00-49260-000-000 TRANS FROM GENERAL FUND 0 0 0

10-00-49263-000-000 TRANSFER FROM DNR GRANT-FOREST 0 0 0

10-00-49300-000-000 SINKING FUNDS APPLIED 0 13,018 -13,018

10-00-49301-000-000 SURPLUS FUNDS APPLIED 0 48,167 -48,167

10-00-49999-000-000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 100 0 100

100 61,185 -61,085

TOTAL REVENUE 966,412 1,823,312 -856,900
10-00-51110-110-000 VILLAGE BOARD: SALARIES 0 4,500 -4,500

10-00-51110-130-000 VILLAGE BOARD: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 344 -344

10-00-51110-310-000 VILLAGE BOARD: GENERAL OPERATI 0 150 -150

10-00-51110-320-000 VILLAGE BOARD: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-51110-330-000 VILLAGE BOARD: TRAVEL & TRAINI 0 0 0

10-00-51120-110-000 C & C: SALARIES 0 2,620 -2,620

10-00-51120-130-000 C & C: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 200 -200

10-00-51120-310-000 C & C: GENERAL OPERATIONS 250 250 0

10-00-51120-320-000 C & C: PUBLICATIONS 0 50 -50

14



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

10-00-51120-330-000 C & C: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10-00-51300-310-000 VILLAGE ATTORNEY 887 11,800 -10,913

10-00-51300-310-001 VILLAGE ATTORNEY - COURT 1,371 13,000 -11,629

10-00-51300-310-002 VILLAGE ATTY: TOWN/VILLAGE CBA 0 0 0

10-00-51310-310-000 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION 0 6,500 -6,500

10-00-51400-310-000 ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 2,965 15,000 -12,035

10-00-51410-110-000 PRESIDENT: SALARIES 0 3,000 -3,000

10-00-51410-130-000 PRESIDENT: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 230 -230

10-00-51410-310-000 PRESIDENT: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-51410-320-000 PRESIDENT: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-51410-330-000 PRESIDENT: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10-00-51415-110-000 ADMINISTRATOR: SALARIES 9,649 36,490 -26,841

10-00-51415-130-000 ADMINISTRATOR: FRINGE BENEFITS 2,888 9,764 -6,876

10-00-51415-220-000 ADMINISTRATOR: UTILITIES 199 865 -666

10-00-51415-310-000 ADMINISTRATOR: GENERAL OPERATI 943 3,000 -2,057

10-00-51415-320-000 ADMINISTRATOR: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-51415-330-000 ADMINISTRATOR: TRAVEL & TRAINI 526 2,000 -1,474

10-00-51420-110-000 CLERK: SALARIES 10,360 48,974 -38,614

10-00-51420-130-000 CLERK: FRINGE BENEFITS 8,940 29,786 -20,846

10-00-51420-220-000 CLERK: UTILITIES 217 1,605 -1,388

10-00-51420-310-000 CLERK: GENERAL OPERATIONS 1,146 5,000 -3,854

10-00-51420-320-000 CLERK: PUBLICATIONS 190 3,000 -2,810

10-00-51420-330-000 CLERK: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 2,500 -2,500

10-00-51440-110-000 ELECTIONS: SALARIES 0 6,110 -6,110

10-00-51440-130-000 ELECTIONS: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 0 0

10-00-51440-310-000 ELECTIONS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 17 7,000 -6,983

10-00-51440-320-000 ELECTIONS: PUBLICATIONS 0 700 -700

10-00-51440-330-000 ELECTIONS: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 150 -150

10-00-51510-110-000 TREASURER: SALARIES 8,537 40,357 -31,820

10-00-51510-130-000 TREASURER: FRINGE BENEFITS 7,322 24,409 -17,088

10-00-51510-310-000 TREASURER: GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,995 11,663 -7,668

10-00-51510-320-000 TREASURER: PUBLICATIONS 0 300 -300

10-00-51510-330-000 TREASURER: TRAVEL & TRAINING 499 1,000 -501

10-00-51520-310-000 INDEPENDENT AUDIT 14,175 20,000 -5,825

10-00-51530-310-000 PROP ASSESS: GENERAL OPS 4,755 18,450 -13,695

10-00-51600-110-000 VILLAGE HALL: SALARIES 69 3,919 -3,850

10-00-51600-130-000 VILLAGE HALL: FRINGE BENEFITS 7 489 -482

10-00-51600-220-000 VILLAGE HALL: UTILITIES 4,364 17,350 -12,986

10-00-51600-291-000 VILLAGE HALL: PURCHASED SERVIC 3,700 15,406 -11,706

10-00-51600-310-000 VILLAGE HALL: GENERAL OPERATIO 41 3,000 -2,959

10-00-51600-350-000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 6,036 2,690 3,346

10-00-51600-351-000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/BUILDING 3,529 6,506 -2,978

10-00-51600-352-000 VILLAGE HALL: REPAIR/GROUNDS 0 0 0

10-00-51910-310-000 PROPERTY TAX 0 0 0

10-00-51930-310-000 PROPERTY INS: GENERAL OPS 36,204 16,000 20,204

10-00-51935-310-000 LIABILITY INS: GENERAL OPS 35,441 33,408 2,032

10-00-51950-310-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INS: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

169,223 429,534 -260,312

10-00-52100-110-000 POLICE ADMIN: SALARIES 28,508 118,131 -89,623

10-00-52100-130-000 POLICE ADMIN: FRINGE BENEFITS 9,558 44,726 -35,169

10-00-52100-220-000 POLICE ADMIN: UTILITIES 1,019 9,000 -7,981

10-00-52100-240-000 POLICE ADMIN: EQUIPMENT CONTRA 5,002 15,500 -10,498

15



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

10-00-52100-310-000 POLICE ADMIN: GENERAL OPERATIO 2,241 9,000 -6,759

10-00-52100-310-001 POLICE ADM:GO:FROM DONATIONS 80 0 80

10-00-52100-310-002 POLICE ADM:GO:COMM. RELATIONS 948 0 948

10-00-52100-320-000 POLICE ADMIN: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-52100-330-000 POLICE ADMIN: TRAVEL & TRAININ 241 2,300 -2,059

10-00-52100-700-000 POLICE ADM:HWY. SAFETY GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-110-000 POLICE PATROL: SALARIES 40,531 261,331 -220,800

10-00-52120-110-001 POLICE PATROL: SAL:OT&HOLIDAY 2,627 14,953 -12,326

10-00-52120-110-002 POLICE PATROL: SALARY:PARTTIME 10,566 20,705 -10,139

10-00-52120-110-003 PD PATROL: SAL-2016 SPEED GRAN 0 0 0

10-00-52120-110-004 POLICE PATROL:SALARY OWI GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-110-005 POLICE PAT: SAL: SEATBELT GRNT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-130-000 POLICE PATROL: FRINGE BENEFITS 38,784 171,348 -132,564

10-00-52120-130-001 POLICE PATROL:FB:OT&HOLIDAY 573 3,282 -2,709

10-00-52120-130-002 POLICE PATROL: FB: PARTTIME 808 2,034 -1,226

10-00-52120-130-003 PD PATROL: FRINGE-2016 SPEED G 0 0 0

10-00-52120-130-004 POLICE PATROL:FRINGE OWI GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-130-005 POLICE PAT: FRNG: SEATBELT GRT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-310-000 POLICE PATROL: GENERAL OPERATI 341 5,600 -5,259

10-00-52120-310-001 POLICE PATROL: SWAT 63 500 -437

10-00-52120-310-002 PD PATROL: 2014 BIKE RODEO GRT 0 0 0

10-00-52120-310-003 PD PATROL: 2014 BADGER TRACS 0 0 0

10-00-52120-315-000 POLICE PATROL: FUEL 1,634 14,500 -12,866

10-00-52120-350-000 POLICE PATROL: REPAIR/EQUIPMEN 334 7,500 -7,166

10-00-52130-310-000 POLICE INVESTIGATION: GEN OPS 21 1,200 -1,179

10-00-52140-310-000 POLICE TRAINING: GENERAL OPS 22 4,500 -4,478

10-00-52210-310-000 FIRE SUPPRESSION: GENERAL OPS 83,263 93,397 -10,133

10-00-52210-311-000 FIRE SUPPRESSION: HYDRANTS 0 0 0

10-00-52300-310-000 AMBULANCE: GENERAL OPS 49,418 49,418 0

10-00-52400-310-000 BLDG INSPECTION: GENERAL OPS 1,378 9,000 -7,622

10-00-52400-310-001 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 0 0 0

10-00-52500-220-000 EMERGENCY GOV: UTILITIES 47 125 -78

10-00-52500-310-000 EMERGENCY GOV: GENERAL OPS 78 75 3

10-00-52500-320-000 EMERGENCY GOV: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-52500-330-000 EMERGENCY GOV: TRAVEL & TRAINI 0 100 -100

10-00-52500-350-000 EMERGENCY GOV: REPAIR/EQUIPMEN 0 0 0

10-00-52800-310-000 EMPLOYEE SAFETY: GENERAL OPS 0 2,250 -2,250

278,087 860,476 -582,389

10-00-53100-110-000 STREET ADMIN: SALARIES 6,792 27,680 -20,888

10-00-53100-130-000 STREET ADMIN: FRINGE BENEFITS 5,900 14,459 -8,559

10-00-53100-220-000 STREET ADMIN: UTILITIES 87 800 -713

10-00-53100-310-000 STREET ADMIN: GENERAL OPERATIO 199 700 -501

10-00-53100-330-000 STREET ADMIN: TRAVEL & TRAININ 0 1,000 -1,000

10-00-53110-310-000 ENGINEERING 0 5,000 -5,000

10-00-53230-110-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: SALARIES 0 1,662 -1,662

10-00-53230-130-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: FRINGE BENEFIT 2 1,136 -1,134

10-00-53230-220-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: UTILITIES 3,197 11,500 -8,303

10-00-53230-310-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: GENERAL OPERAT 1,306 1,500 -194

10-00-53230-350-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: REPAIR/EQUIPME 429 1,000 -571

10-00-53230-351-000 VILLAGE GARAGE: REPAIR/BUILDIN 0 1,000 -1,000

10-00-53240-110-000 MACH & EQUIP: SALARIES 2,638 8,517 -5,879

10-00-53240-130-000 MACH & EQUIP: FRINGE BENEFITS 1,738 5,823 -4,085

16



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

10-00-53240-240-000 MACH & EQUIP: EQUIP CONTRACTS 0 0 0

10-00-53240-310-000 MACH & EQUIP: GENERAL OPERATIO 0 500 -500

10-00-53240-315-000 MACH & EQUIP: FUEL 3,254 8,500 -5,246

10-00-53240-330-000 MACH & EQUIP: TRAVEL & TRAININ 0 0 0

10-00-53240-350-000 MACH & EQUIP: REPAIR/EQUIP 3,817 10,000 -6,183

10-00-53300-110-000 STREET MAIN/CONS: SALARIES 11,985 37,051 -25,066

10-00-53300-110-001 STREET MAIN/CONS: SAL:CHAMBER 377 0 377

10-00-53300-130-000 STREET MAIN/CONS: FRINGE BENEF 8,601 23,143 -14,542

10-00-53300-130-001 STREET MAIN/CONS: FB:CHAMBER 55 0 55

10-00-53300-310-000 STREET MAIN/CONS: GENERAL OPS 2,072 35,000 -32,928

10-00-53300-320-000 STREET MAIN/CONS: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-53420-310-000 STREET LIGHTING 9,547 38,000 -28,453

10-00-53430-310-000 SIDEWALKS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-53440-220-000 STORM SEWER: UTILITIES 335 2,000 -1,665

10-00-53440-310-000 STORM SEWERS: GENERAL OPERATIO 0 0 0

10-00-53460-110-000 SNOW REMOVAL: SALARIES 4,554 19,291 -14,737

10-00-53460-130-000 SNOW REMOVAL: FRINGE BENEFITS 2,653 9,571 -6,918

10-00-53460-291-000 SNOW REMOVAL: PURCHASED SERVIC 0 0 0

10-00-53460-310-000 SNOW REMOVAL: GENERAL OPERATIO 5,050 25,000 -19,950

10-00-53470-110-000 SIGNS: SALARIES 0 935 -935

10-00-53470-130-000 SIGNS: FRINGE BENEFITS 21 639 -618

10-00-53470-220-000 SIGNS: UTILITIES 54 200 -146

10-00-53470-310-000 SIGNS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 26 2,000 -1,974

10-00-53490-310-000 CURB & GUTTER: GENERAL OPERATI 0 0 0

10-00-53650-110-000 DUMP: SALARIES 0 1,350 -1,350

10-00-53650-130-000 DUMP: FRINGE BENEFITS 1 923 -922

10-00-53650-310-000 DUMP: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 500 -500

10-00-53650-390-000 DUMP: LICENSES 0 165 -165

74,690 296,546 -221,856

10-00-55200-110-000 PARKS: SALARIES 310 831 -521

10-00-55200-130-000 PARKS: FRINGE BENEFITS 24 568 -545

10-00-55200-220-000 PARKS: UTILITIES 1,117 4,607 -3,490

10-00-55200-291-000 PARKS: PURCHASED SERVICE 0 22,950 -22,950

10-00-55200-310-000 PARKS: GENERAL OPERATIONS 44 2,195 -2,152

10-00-55200-310-001 PARKS: GEN. OPS. SIGNS 0 2,700 -2,700

10-00-55200-310-002 PARKS: DOG PARK 0 0 0

10-00-55200-320-000 PARKS: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-55200-350-000 PARKS: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 3,700 -3,700

10-00-55200-351-000 PARKS: REPAIR/BUILDING 0 0 0

10-00-55200-352-000 PARKS: REPAIR-GROUNDS/BUILDING 0 6,500 -6,500

10-00-55210-110-000 FLORAL CLOCK: SALARIES 0 0 0

10-00-55210-130-000 FLORAL CLOCK: FRINGE BENEFITS 7 0 7

10-00-55210-220-000 FLORAL CLOCK: UTILITIES 45 550 -505

10-00-55210-310-000 FLORAL CLOCK: GENERAL OPERATIO 569 5,000 -4,431

10-00-55210-350-000 FLORAL CLOCK: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 0 0

10-00-55210-352-000 FLORAL CLOCK: REPAIR/GROUNDS 0 130 -130

10-00-55300-110-000 RECREATION: SALARIES 0 16,358 -16,358

10-00-55300-130-000 RECREATION: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 1,251 -1,251

10-00-55300-310-000 RECREATION: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-55300-310-001 RECREATION: LITTLE LEAGUE/GIRL 0 9,000 -9,000

10-00-55300-310-002 TRIATHLON 0 0 0

10-00-55300-310-003 RECREATION: TEAM SHIRTS 0 1,200 -1,200

17



2024 2024 DIFFERENCE

Actual to BUDGET OVER/(UNDER)

3/31/2024 12/31/2024  TO BUDGET

2024 BUDGET TO ACTUAL - MARCH

10-00-55300-320-000 RECREATION: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-55300-330-000 RECREATION: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10-00-55300-340-000 FESTIVAL/EVENT EXPENSE 0 0 0

10-00-55420-110-000 POOL: SALARIES 0 46,484 -46,484

10-00-55420-110-001 POOL: SALARIES: LESSONS 0 14,650 -14,650

10-00-55420-110-002 POOL: SALARIES: SWIM TEAM 0 7,325 -7,325

10-00-55420-130-000 POOL: FRINGE BENEFITS 4 5,194 -5,190

10-00-55420-130-001 POOL: FRINGE BENEFIT: LESSONS 0 1,286 -1,286

10-00-55420-130-002 POOL: FRINGE BENEFITS: SWIM TE 0 643 -643

10-00-55420-220-000 POOL: UTILITIES 539 14,500 -13,961

10-00-55420-291-000 POOL: PURCHASED SERVICES 0 9,500 -9,500

10-00-55420-310-000 POOL: GENERAL OPERATIONS 49 3,000 -2,951

10-00-55420-310-002 POOL: SWIM TEAM 0 800 -800

10-00-55420-320-000 POOL: PUBLICATIONS 0 100 -100

10-00-55420-330-000 POOL: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 500 -500

10-00-55420-350-000 POOL: REPAIR/EQUIPMENT 0 6,000 -6,000

10-00-55420-351-000 POOL: REPAIR/BUILDING 0 0 0

10-00-55420-352-000 POOL: REPAIR-GROUNDS/BUILDING 0 10,000 -10,000

10-00-55420-390-000 POOL: LICENSES 0 425 -425

10-00-55600-310-000 CABLE TELEVISION: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

2,709 197,947 -195,238

10-00-56110-110-000 FORESTRY: SALARIES 0 3,584 -3,584

10-00-56110-130-000 FORESTRY: FRINGE BENEFITS 0 274 -274

10-00-56110-220-000 FORESTRY: UTILITIES 0 0 0

10-00-56110-310-000 FORESTRY: GENERAL OPERATIONS 0 2,150 -2,150

10-00-56110-310-001 FORESTRY: TREE PRUNING 0 0 0

10-00-56110-310-002 FORESTRY: ARBOR DAY PLANTING 0 4,800 -4,800

10-00-56110-310-004 FORESTRY: GEN.OP.:GRANT 0 0 0

10-00-56110-310-005 FORESTRY: TREE/STUMP REMOVAL 0 24,000 -24,000

10-00-56110-320-000 FORESTRY: PUBLICATIONS 0 0 0

10-00-56110-330-000 FORESTRY: TRAVEL & TRAINING 0 0 0

10-00-56701-310-000 GREEN CTY DEV: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

10-00-56702-310-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0 1,000 -1,000

10-00-56702-810-000 ECONOMIC DEV: CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

10-00-56715-310-000 DT BUSINESS IMP: GENERAL OPS 0 0 0

0 35,809 -35,809

10-00-57200-291-000 PLANNING: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 1,725 3,000 -1,275

1,725 3,000 -1,275

10-00-59212-999-000 TRANSFER TO BOND FUND 0 0 0

10-00-59220-999-000 TRANSFER TO CHALET FUND 0 0 0

10-00-59230-999-000 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 0 0 0

10-00-59260-999-000 TRANSFER TO GEN CAPT PRJT FD 0 0 0

10-00-59265-999-000 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND 0 0 0

10-00-59900-001-000 SPECIAL PURPOSE TAX REVENUE 0 0 0

10-00-59900-005-000 SP PURP TAX REV: EQUIPMENT FUN 0 0 0

10-00-59900-006-000 SP PURP TAX REV: PARK FUND 0 0 0

10-00-59900-008-000 SP PURP TAX REV: SQUAD FUND 0 0 0

0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENSE 526,434 1,823,312 -1,296,878

NET 439,977

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



PROCLAMATION HONORING SUE MOEN 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the New Glarus Board of Trustees to recognize Sue Moen for her 
many years of service as a photographer and journalist in New Glarus; and 

WHEREAS, Sue has dedicated countless hours of her life taking photos in and around New 
Glarus, capturing the most important moments, both big and small, in New Glarus history; and 

WHEREAS, Sue’s dedication to show up to almost every event and milestone in New Glarus has 
helped ensure that the history of this community is captured and passed on for future 
generations;  

WHEREAS, Sue captured a special photo of the New Glarus Christkindli Market that will now 
hang in the Village Hall Board Room. 

NOW THEREFORE, on behalf of the New Glarus Board of Trustees, I hereby recognize and 
thank Sue Moen for her many years of service to the New Glarus community. 

 

Dated this 16th day of April, 2024. 

 

        Roger Truttmann, President 
        Village of New Glarus 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28



2024 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, in 1872, J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a 
special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and 

WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a 
million trees in Nebraska, and  

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and 

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut heating 
and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide habitat 
for wildlife, and 

WHEREAS trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our 
fires and countless other wood products, and 

WHEREAS, trees are a source of joy and spiritual renewal, and 

WHEREAS, the Village of New Glarus has been recognized as Tree City USA by the National 
Arbor Day Foundation and desires to continue its tree-planting ways,  

NOW THEREFORE, Roger Truttmann, President of the Village of New Glarus does hereby 
proclaim April 26, 2024 as ARBOR DAY, and May 3, 2024 as the planting day for the Village, 
and urges all citizens to support efforts to care for our trees and woodlands and to support our 
community forestry programs, and 

FURTHER, we urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the hearts and promote the well-being 
of present and future generations. 

Dated this 16th day of April, 2024. 

 

       Roger Truttmann, President 
       Village President 
        

        
 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



 

 

New Glarus Lions Club, Inc. 
PO Box 193 New Glarus, WI 53574 

newglaruslionsclub@gmail.com 

www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/newglarus/ 

www.newglaruslions.com  

www.facebook.com/NewGlarusLionsClub 

 

 

 

New Glarus – Parks Committee, 

The New Glarus Lions Club wishes to present a proposal for changes, repairs to 

the Village Park property. 

 

• Repairs to the existing Lions Shelter- 

o The shelter has become dated and needs repairs to the wood 

appearance to be the place visitors and residents have depended 

on for their activities and celebrations in New Glarus. (see photo) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Repairs (repairs and or changes to Village Sign) 

o The Lions’ Village Park sign posts have spread apart and allowed the 

sign to slip. The existing sign has succumbed to the heat from the 

afternoon sun and the vinyl is cracking making the sign susceptible 

to further damage. The current location tends to make repairs to the 

sign vulnerable to the same damage in the future.  

o We are proposing to relocate a new sign to the southeast corner of 

the park where the afternoon sun exposure is more limited.  This 

36

mailto:newglaruslionsclub@gmail.com
http://www.e-clubhouse.org/sites/newglarus/
http://www.newglaruslions.com/
http://www.facebook.com/NewGlarusLionsClub


 

 

would also address concerns of the New Glarus Village utilities 

director Joe Cockroft. 

▪ Request to relocate the Lions flagpoles to the area of the main 

park flag pole. (see photos) This reduces the number of 

American flags to address for lowering when needed. 

▪ Returning this space to general park usage. 

▪ Installing WI state flags and (other) flags on relocated poles. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   (Sample 1)    (Sample 2) 

• The new sign (samples from Bryan Dove) are a flexible proposal and Bryan 

says that he will work with the parks committee and the Lions with the 

design. 

 

37



 

 

 

• The option of moving the sign to the southeast corner of the park depends 

on the information from the locates that Joe will be calling for.  The reason 

for selecting this location is due to the normal traffic of tourists and 

residents approaching the park.  The normal pattern is from the southwest 

corner and the southeast corner.  This would help to identify this park 

better. (see existing sign on northwest corner) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The New Glarus Lions are willing to address the cost of the shelter repairs and 

the cost of the new park sign.  Joe Cockroft has indicated that the Village 

should address the new posts for the new sign and the cost for relocating the 

flagpoles.  With the Village supplying the equipment to relocate the posts and 

the flagpoles, this should reduce the cost of this project. Flag pole base 

equipment purchased would be the expense of the New Glarus Lions. 

 

We submit this project as a continuing effort to work together to have a great 

park system in New Glarus.  As a joint effort, the New Glarus Lions would share in 

the manpower efforts with volunteers within our members. 

 

Any new physical property added to the Village Park would be turned over to 

the New Glarus Village as their property for ownership responsibilities that go 

with it. 

 

Respectfully submitted by the New Glarus Lions Inc. 

President – Lion Eric Muggenburg 

 

38



 

 

 

 

Flag Pole Installation instructions, and purchase cost. (X 2 each) 

 

39



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
2024 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Approved by Village Board  4/16/2024

FINANCE/PERSONNEL ADDRESS PRIMARY # SECONDARY # EMAIL
Roger Truttmann, Chair PO Box 213 New Glarus WI 53574 212-6785 212-6785 rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com

Peggy Kruse 219 Durst Rd New Glarus WI 53574 527-2769 444-9346 pkruse@newglarusvillage.com
Gof Thomson 1100 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 214-5642 N/A thomson@newglarusvillage.com

PUBLIC WORKS/SAFETY
Peggy Kruse, Chair 219 Durst Rd New Glarus WI 53574 527-2769 444-9346 pkruse@newglarusvillage.com

Gof Thomson 1100 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 214-5642 N/A thomson@newglarusvillage.com
Michael Bell 1018 Tower Circle New Glarus WI 53574 214-4224 N/A mbell@newglarusvillage.com

PARKS & RECREATION
Mike Marty, Chair 1018 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 209-5284 N/A mmarty@newglarusvillage.com

Larry Stuessy 318 2nd Ave New Glarus WI 53574 527-4155 N/A lstuessy@newglarusvillage.com
Jesse Donahue 212 7th Ave New Glarus WI 53575 438-2232 N/A donahue@newglarusvillage.com

ADA COMPLIANCE PRIMARY # TERM EMAIL
Roger Truttmann (Chair) PO Box 213 New Glarus WI 53574 212-6785 indef. rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com

Laura Eicher, New Glarus School PO Box 37 New Glarus WI 53574 527-2810 apt. 5/11 laura.eicher@ngsd.k12.wi.us
Matt Streiff, NG Home Adm. 600 2nd Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 626-2421 apt. 5/23 mattstreiff@nghome.org

Larry Hendrickson, Citizen PO Box 395 New Glarus WI 53574 527-5319 apt. 8/92 N/A
SSM Health Designee 1800 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 527-5296 N/A N/A

LOSS CONTROL/SAFETY
Jeff Sturdevant 313 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 indef. indef. 527-3680 558-5770 sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com
Kelsey Jenson 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 indef. indef. 527-5973 N/A ngclerk@newglarusvillage.com

Joe Cockroft 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 indef. indef. 527-2097 558-5771 pwdirector@newglarusvillage.com
Lauren Freeman, Chair 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 indef. indef. 527-5971 N/A administrator@newglarusvillage.com

Roger Truttmann, President PO Box 213 New Glarus WI 53574 indef. indef. 212-6785 212-6785 rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE
Kaye Gmur, Chair PO Box 191 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-2533 287-4700 klgmur@gmail.com

Jacqueline Judd 500 4th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 636-3241 N/A jackie.judd.scheurer@gmail.com
Pat Thorson 713 1st Street New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-6024 N/A wxframe@tds.net *contacted, no response

Laci Bainbridge 307 Heidi Court New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 417-331-3272 N/A larissabainbridge@gmail.com
Larry Stuessy 318 2nd Ave New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/30/2025 527-4155 N/A lstuessy@newglarusvillage.com

40



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
2024 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
PLAN COMMISSION TERM EXPIRES PRIMARY # SECONDARY # EMAIL

Roger Truttmann, Chair PO Box 213 New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/30/2025 212-6785 212-6785 rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com Must be Village President

Mike Marty 1018 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/30/2026 209-5284 N/A mmarty@newglarusvillage.com Trustee - Appointed by 2/3

Beth Alderman 612 4th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 527-4835 N/A bethalderman62@yahoo.com  vote of Village Bd

Bekah Stauffacher 872 10th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-2095 N/A bekah@swisstown.com
Tara Wilde 182 Valle Tell Dr. New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 558-4940 527-4005 WildeT@FirstWeber.com 5 Citizen members 

Chuck Phillipson PO Box 82 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 558-4610 N/A cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com
Steve Landry 201 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 608-832-2172 N/A slandry@thebankofnewglarus.bank    confirmed by Board

JOINT ETZ COMMISSION
Roger Truttmann, Chair PO Box 213 New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 212-6785 212-6785 rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com

Bekah Stauffacher 872 10th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 527-2095 N/A bekah@swisstown.com
Chuck Phillipson PO Box 82 New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 558-4610 N/A cjp@tds.net

Robert Elkins (T-NG) PO Box 448 New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 527-2390 219-0857 elkinds.robert.w@gmail.com
VACANT (T-NG PO Box 448 New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 527-2390

Chris Narveson (T-NG) PO Box 448 New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A 527-2390 636-3495 cnarveson@townofnewglarus.com
VACANT (T-Exeter) Belleville WI 53508 N/A N/A

Paul O'Connor (T-Exeter) N8114 Buol Rd Belleville WI 53508 N/A N/A 354-4605 N/A
Ted Fahey (T-Exeter) W3858 Fahey Rd Belleville WI 53508 N/A N/A 424-6331 N/A

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION All 7 members appointed by 

Larry Stuessy, Chair 318 2nd Ave New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/1/2025 527-4155 N/A lstuessy@newglarusvillage.com President, confirmed by Bd.

Lexie Harris PO Box 765 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 513-4577 N/A realtorlexiedharris@gmail.com
Tim Usher 701 3rd Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2025 527-2469 N/A tmush53@gmail.com If available  should consist of 

Barbara Anderson PO Box 1 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-5146 558-8767 grammybarb@tds.net Trustee, an architect, 

Bekah Stauffacher 872 10th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-2095 N/A bekah@swisstown.com  historian, a real estate

Kim Tschudy PO Box 416 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2025 527-5637 N/A milroad@yahoo.com    broker & 3 citizen members

VACANT  New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026    
Robert Elkins (Ex-Officio) PO Box 247 New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2026 527-2803 N/A elkins.robert.w@gmail.com *contacted no response

TOURISM COMMISSION State Stat.

Tori Hutchinson 600 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 4/30/2025 626-2300 N/A seek@hutchandhide.com  

Brianna Lenzlinger (Chalet Landhaus) PO Box 878 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 4/30/2025 527-5234 N/A briana@chaletlandhaus.com Include 1  hotel/motel rep

Beth Luchsinger 318 9th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 4/30/2025 206-7412 N/A beth.luchsinger@yahoo.com    and 4 citizens

Roger Truttmann 518 4th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 4/30/2025 212-6785 N/A rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com Shall meet by 5/1 to elect

Brad Beal PO Box 266 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 4/30/2025 527-2324 N/A blbeal@tds.net  Chair & Officers

LIBRARY BOARD        
Joanne Landry N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2027 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org 1 Trustee and 6 Citizens, 

Beth Blahut N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2025 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org 2 members can be from 

Tiffany Kuenzi N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2025 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org adjacent Towns Citizen

Kelly Ruschman N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2027 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org Citizens appt'd by Pres. &

Shelly Truttmann N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2026 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org           confirmed by Bd.

Daniel Ramirez N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 years 4/30/2026 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org members elect officers

Larry Stuessy N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 years 4/30/2025 N/A N/A libraryboard@ngpl.org Trustee Apptd Annually Pres

         Confirmed by Board

41



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
2024 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
APPEALS BOARD Term Expires

Bill Bigler PO Box 255 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 558-5836 N/A wbigler43@yahoo.com
Beth Luchsinger 318 9th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2027 206-7412 N/A beth.luchsinger@yahoo.com

Peggy Blumer 513 4th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 212-7966 N/A sctpsb69@gmail.com
Jesse Donahue, CHAIR 212 7th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 438-2232 N/A donahue@newglarusvillage.com

Mike Ganshert PO Box 871 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-2701 558-0467 irishpiper3@gmail.com
Randy Kruse (1st Alternate) 219 Durst Rd New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-2769 N/A dvmkruse@gmail.com

Monika Pernot(2nd Alternate) 300 5th Ave,Box 798 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 4/30/2026 527-5028 N/A rpernot@wekz.net *contacted, no response

TREE BOARD
Greg Thoemke, Chp 707 1st Street New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/30/2025 575-6888 N/A gt4ng@yahoo.com

Forester (Paul Jennrich) 201 5th Street New Glarus WI 53574 indef. N/A 527-5833 274-7600 treeguy@tds.net
PW Director (Joe Cockroft) 319 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 indef. N/A 558-5771 527-2097 pwdirector@newglarusvillage.com

Richard Irland, Citizen 419 13th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 4/30/2025 214-0039 N/A irlands@charter.net

NG FIRE DIST (July - June) Term Expires
John Ott, Chp (T NG) N9096 Cty Trk O New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 2026 235-1204 N/A johnburtonott@gmail.com    One Citizen and 1 trustee

Michael Bell (V NG) 1018 Tower Circle New Glarus WI 53574 2 years 2025 214-4224 N/A mbell@newglarusvillage.com (appointed by the bd)

Skyler Myers (T Perry) 194 Tyvand Rd Blanchardville WI 53574 3 years 2026 354-7576 N/A smyers@thebankofnewglarus.bank
Brad Beal(V NG) 717 9th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 2027 527-2324 N/A blbeal@tds.net

Dusten Hoesly (T NG) N/A New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 2027 212-8362 N/A hoesly63@gmail.com
Malcolm Austin (T Primrose) 461 Hwy. 92 Belleville WI 53508 3 years 2025 712-1603 636-5279 malcolmaustin@msn.com

Ronald Erickson (T York) W7307 Hwy 39 New Glarus WI 53574 3 years 2025 527-2726 N/A rnrerickson@tds.net
Kent Anderson (Secretary, not apt.) N/A New Glarus WI 53574 N/A N/A N/A N/A banderso@tds.net

BOARD OF REVIEW
              Entire Village Board

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Greg Thoemke (CHR) 707 1st Street New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2027 575-6888 N/A gt4ng@yahoo.com [succeeding terms shall be 4 years 

Dave Wyttenbach 400 Edelweiss New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2027 527-5621 N/A dwyttenbach@ub-t.com for non-board members

David Staats 1013 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2027 636-9666 N/A hdhuntr@outlook.com or board members run with term]

Carol Hassemer 818 10th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2027 535-2225 N/A chassem1@usa.net
Mike Marty (VB rep) 1018 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 N/A 4/30/2026 209-5284 N/A mmarty@newglarusvillage.com

Peggy Kruse  (VB rep) 219 Durst Rd New Glarus WI 53574 N/A 4/30/2025 527-2769 444-9346 pkruse@newglarusvillage.com
Mark Janowiak 207 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 4 years 4/30/2027 527-4220 N/A prg@tds.net 2  shall be Board members

ELECTION OFFICIALS-APPOINTED IN DECEMBER 2023 FC - First choice, rest are alternates
Carol Thompson - FC 519 8th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-2799 N/A ctom@tds.net Unaffiliated

Dawn Johnson - FC 1006 Tower Circle New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-4252 N/A gladys9@tds.net Unaffiliated
 Jane Phillipson - FC PO Box 82 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-2038 608-214-2130 cjp@tds.net Democratic
Elizabeth Disch - FC 300 12th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 438-2171 N/A thought28@yahoo.com Democratic
Barb Peterson - FC W3290 Schaefer Rd Belleville WI 53508 2 year 12/31/2025 695-0605 N/A barb@xweider.com Republican
Carole Powers - FC 1013 1st St New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 217-841-7096 N/A cdpowers270@gmail.com Republican

Judy Renner - FC 1415 2nd St Unit B New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 436-4904 N/A mjrenner@tds.net Republican
Sue Hall W4383 Schrade Rd Monroe WI 53566 2 year 12/31/2025 206-6916 N/A shamrocksusie53566@yahoo.com Republican

Lisa Bowers N9221 Wild Oak Rd Belleville WI 53508 2 year 12/31/2025 212-7702 N/A LLbowers28@gmail.com Republican
 Shirley Lueschow 913 10th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-2049 N/A lslueschow@charter.net Unaffiliated

Stephanie Ganshert 306 Durst Rd. New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-2701 N/A ganshert2@tds.net Unaffiliated
Beth Luchsinger 318 9th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-2089 608-206-7412 Beth.Luchsinger@yahoo.com Unaffiliated

Duane Bell 709 Haslen New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 558-6226 N/A duanebell@gmail.com Unaffiliated
Eileen Bell 709 Haslen New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 558-6228 N/A eileenbell75@gmail.com Unaffiliated
Ann Lahey PO Box 291 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 214-1114 N/A aziltner@tds.net Unaffiliated

Petra Streiff 319 2nd Ave New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-4155 N/A petrastreiff0@gmail.com Unaffiliated

42



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
2024 COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Barb Anderson PO Box 1 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-5146 558-8767 grammybarb@tds.net Unaffiliated
Denise Anton Wright 418 6th Ave New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 527-4917 608-636-4208 jdwright2@tds.net Unaffiliated

Joanne Landry 201 2nd St New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 333-9992 joanne@joannelandry.org Unaffiliated
Monica Schober 1119 8th St/PO Box 515 New Glarus WI 53574 2 year 12/31/2025 214-0028 N/A mschober@charter.net Unaffiliated

EMERGENCY GOV'T DIR Home # Work #
Jeff Sturdevant New Glarus WI 53574 527-3680 558-5770 sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

ASSISTANT: Joe Cockroft New Glarus WI 53574 527-2097 558-5771 pwdirector@newglarusvillage.com 

FORRESTER
Paul Jennrich 201 5th Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5833 274-7600 treeguy@tds.net

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

WEED COMMISSIONER
Mike Davis New Glarus WI 53574 558-8888 mmdavis@tds.net

GREEN CTY DEVELOPMENT CORP.
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

NEW GLARUS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

PARLIMENTARIAN
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

PRESIDENT PRO-TEM
Peg Kruse 219 Durst Rd New Glarus WI 53574 527-2769 pkruse@newglarusvillage.com

CHAMBER REP.
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

FRIENDS OF THE CHALET OF GOLDEN FLEECE REP
Lauren Freeman 319 2nd Street New Glarus WI 53574 527-5971 Administrator@newglarusvillage.com

TID JOINT REVIEW BOARD REP
Roger Truttmann 518 4th Avenue New Glarus WI 53574 212-6785 rtruttmann@newglarusvillage.com

Dave Wyttenbach, Citizen Rep

43


	ADP27B0.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING




